
 

 

 

 

June 13, 2022 
VIA EMAIL ONLY:  FLESTIMATING@ASPHALTPAVINGSYSTEMS.COM 

 
Mr. Robert Capoferri 
Asphalt Paving Systems, Inc. 
9021 Wire Road 
Zephyrhills, FL 33540 
 
Subject: Bid #22-245, Pavement Preservation & Recycling Treatments 
 
Dear Mr. Capoferri: 
 
You are now authorized to begin work, effective June 13, 2022, through April 30, 2023. This 
contract will automatically renew for two (2), one (1) years terms unless terminated. Please 
contact Austin Potts, Roads and Drainage Division, at (863) 535-2221 for further instructions. 
 
If your insurance expires during the contract period, a renewal certificate must be submitted.   If 
your insurance for this contract lapses while the work is in progress stop work immediately.  
Further work on the project is prohibited until an insurance certificate is submitted and written 
authorization is received from the County. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Ken Brush 
Ken Brush 
Procurement Contracts Manager 
 
/kb 

 
 Jay Jarvis, Roads and Drainage Division 
 Austin Potts, Roads and Drainage Division 

Brenda Dorris, Finance and Accounting 
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